Q1.  The solicitation states contractor will not impede vessel mission and installations/repairs can only be completed during availabilities.  MLL operates many vessels under charter to Military Sealift Command with similar requirements.  

Question:  What method will be used to announce availabilities and how much advance notice of availabilities is expected?

A1.  The schedules for the majority of the fleet will be available well in advance of scheduled maintenance (approximately 6 months).  The availability of the vessels that are deployed will vary based on their missions.
Q2.  MLL maintains its own fleet of vessels to international SOLAS, ABS and US Coast Guard requirements.  

Question:  Is it the intent that the vessels be upgraded with MILSPEC equipment meeting joint military C4ISR requirements or commercial marine industry COTS equipment meeting SOLAS regulations?

A2.  The intent of the program is to upgrade and maintain the vessel with a combination of MILSPEC equipment that has Joint Interoperability Test Command (JITC) approval and COTS equipment that meets all SOLAS, ABS and U.S. Coast Guard requirements.

Q3.  As a world wide commercial vessel operator, MLL has access to technical support from many overseas vendors.  

Question:  Will there be access limitations for foreign nationals to service equipment overseas?

A3.  The only restriction is that the individual will be required to have a security clearance at the SECRET level to handle the COMSEC equipment.
Q4.  Solicitation requires “secure storage”.  

Question:  To what classification of secure will the secure storage require?  Will the contractor be required to store COMSEC CRYPTO keying materials or just spare components/hardware?

A4.  The contractor will be required to handle and store COMSEC equipment; it is not envisioned that the contractor will need to handle the CRYPTO keying material this will be the responsibility of the U.S. Army. The highest level of security for all the equipment is at the SECRET level. 

Q5.  Solicitation states the contractor is responsible for all customs duties and forwarding costs.  The distribution of the watercraft fleet would seem to make this a difficult expense to estimate.  

Question:  Would consideration be given to customs duties and forwarding costs being treated as an expense reimbursable to contractor based on invoices submitted?

A5.    It is our intent that the contractor be responsible for all aspects of shipping material, however, there are various contractual mechanisms to allow these costs to be reimbursed to the contractor.  
Q6.  MLL has a certified ISO Quality system.  

Question:  Is ISO 9001:2000 an acceptable quality program certification standard for this contract?

A6.  Ye, this is an acceptable quality program certification standard,  but it will have to be tailored to meet the unique requirements of supporting the Army Watercraft.

Q7.  The degree of vessel C4ISP upgrades vs. C4ISR equipment maintenance will influence the scope of work for the contractor.  

Question:  Will contractor have access to vessels, known upgrade requirements and existing equipment reliability data prior to proposal submittal?  Is it anticipated that there will be a bidder briefing on program vision prior to proposal submittal?

A7.  Each class of vessel has a different C4ISR requirement. The only requirements that are currently available are for the A2 Fleet (ocean going). 

               We do not anticipate a bidder briefing on program vision prior to submission of the RFP.  
 If at a later date, the government determines that oral presentations will be part of the RFP                process,   it will be announced in Sections L and M of the RFP.

